

Alexandros Moudatsos

Front-End Software Engineer

ABOUT ME

I am a 22-year-old web developer living in Athens. I am constantly learning new things and making side projects to improve my skills. These days, I am developing web apps using React and Node and exploring tools and platforms such as Firebase and Netlify.

PERSONAL DETAILS

Birth Date

12/06/1997


Location

Athens, Greece

Military Obligations


Present (till May 2020)

INFO

 alexmoud5@gmail.com

 Alex Moudatsos

 AlexMoud

 alexmoudatsos.com

INTERESTS/HOBBIES

Electric Guitar - Lifting -

Gaming - Minimalism -

Motorcycles

EXPERIENCE

Front-End Developer @ Hellenic Army IT Support Center

Oct 2019 - Present // Athens, Greece

- I am responsible for developing web applications using Angular and NgRx on the front end and Java on the back end.

Software Engineer @ UniSystems S.A.

Mar - Sept 2019 // Athens, Greece

- Worked on web applications for the company's public sector department using technologies like Java, MS SQL server, and JavaScript.

Front-End Developer @ Braincandy S.A.

Oct 2018 - Feb 2019 // Athens, Greece

- Static websites using HTML5 and Sass/CSS3.
- Developed and maintained an e-shop widget using React.
- Developed a Wordpress website.

Software Engineer Intern @ UniSystems S.A.

Jul - Sept 2018 // Athens, Greece

- Worked on a Java web application and helped on the database migration from Oracle RDBMS to Microsoft SQL Server 2016.

EDUCATION

BSc in Informatics & Telematics @ Harokopio University

Sept 2015 - Jul 2019 // Athens, Greece

React & Web Development Academy @ CollegeLink

PERSONAL PROJECTS

Moviends

- An application developed in React/Redux that helps users decide what movie to watch with their friends. It also allows users to keep various movie lists.

My Personal Website

- Built with Gatsby and hosted on Netlify, my personal website showcases my projects and lets you find more about me.

Gentlemen Only By Fotis Kosmas - Website

- My first freelance project. Built with HTML5, Sass and Vanilla JS.

Vera Kasidiari - Personal Website

- The personal website of Vera Kasidiari, a young and aspiring HR professional who has recently started her career.

TECHNICAL SKILLS

JavaScript (ES6) - React - Redux - Node - Express - Angular - NgRx - Git - HTML5 - Sass - CSS3 - MongoDB - SQL - Java- Firebase- Netlify- Jira

Familiar with:

Vue - Electron - Docker - Kotlin - Android Development - Wordpress